To: 'mbelcher@sentrymgt.com’[mbelcher@sentrymgt.com]

From: Kenneth Lewis

Sent: Tue 4/12/2011 9:20:24 AM
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Subject: RE: Stratford - Copies of letters
Marlene,

Good luck with the meeting, and | hope the letters help.

KAL

P.S. Let me know if you have trouble opening this file.

From: Marlene Belcher [mailto:mbelcher@sentrymgt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Kenneth Lewis

Subject: Stratford - Copies of letters

Hi Ken:

| have my Stratford meeting today. Would like to show them the letters that were sent to
Lennar and KRGC.

SECNTRY
mManaGemenT..

Community Association Management

Marlene E Belcher
Community Association Manager

Sentry Management Inc



1645 E Hwy 50 #201
Clermont FL 34711
352-243-4595 ext 219

352-243-4597 (fax)

Links to files that were attached to this message:
http://ecmprod.sjrwmd.com/apps/idcplg?IldcService=GET FILE&dDocName=EREG 2233776&RevisionS
electionMethod=LatestReleased&allowInterrupt=1

--end attachments




